
Dear Professor Mohsen Guizani, 
Chairman, Information Sciences Department at Kuwait University 
 
I would like you to know that (Thanks to ALLAH) I had trouble-free trip back to 
KFUPM and arrived home at 8pm (Friday).  
 
Thank you for offering the chance to visit your Information Sciences department at 
Kuwait University which I sincerely enjoyed and found it rewarding technically as 
well as strengthening relations with old pioneers and making new friends too. 
 
I will remain in regular contact with you all, and try to continue fruitful collaboration.  
 
Please convey my regards to all the faculty and staff I met with during my visit. 
 
Best regards,  
 
Adnan Gutub,  
Chairman, Computer Engineering Department 
KFUPM, Dhahran 31261 
Saudi Arabia 
 
 
----- Original Message -----  
From: Mohsen Guizani  
To: gutub@kfupm.edu.sa  
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2008 3:53 PM 
Subject: Thanks 
 
Dear Dr. Adnan, 
  
Thank you very much for your visit the other week. It was really very nice having you 
with us. We highly appreciate it. We really enjoyed your presentations. 
  
I hope you enjoyed your stay here and your trip back was smooth. I also hope that we 
can keep in touch in the future. 
  
Salam, 
--Mohsen 
 


